ORANGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

504 PLAN GUIDE BOOK



Franklin Tafur, Supervisor of Guidance

Orange Township Public Schools
Orange High School
400 Lincoln Avenue
Orange, New Jersey 07050
Tafurfra@orange.k12.nj.us

ORANGE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tyrone Tarver

President

Brenda Daughtry

Vice President

Members

Guadalupe Cabido Derrick Henry

Cristina Mateo Siaka Sherif

Sueann Gravesande

Shawneque Johnson

Jeffrey Wingfield

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Gerald Fitzhugh, II, Ed.D.

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR/ BOARD SECRETARY

Adekunle O. James

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Glasshebra Jones-Dismuke

DIRECTORS

Karen Harris, English Language Arts/Testing
Shelly Harper, Special Services

Tina Powell, Ed.D., *Math/Science*Terri Russo, D.Litt., *Curriculum & Instruction*

PRINCIPALS

Faith Alcantara, *Heywood Avenue School* Jason Belton, *Orange High School*

Jacquelyn Blanton, *Orange Early Childhood Center* Debra Joseph-Charles, Ed.D., *Rosa Parks Community School*

Yancisca Cooke, Ed.D., Forest Street Community School

Cayce Cummins, Ed.D., Newcomers Academy

Myron Hackett, Ed.D., *Park Ave. School* Karen Machuca, *Scholars Academy*

Dana Gaines, Orange Prep Academy Denise White, Oakwood Ave Community School

Erica Stewart, Ed.D., STEM Academy

Robert Pettit, Cleveland Street School (OLV)

Frank lannucci, Jr., Lincoln Avenue School

The ORANGE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its admissions procedures, access to educational services, or treatment of students, staff, or the community in its programs, services, or activities. Any student, parent, or guardian who believes that the impact of a disability might be helped by assistance from the District, may present a request to an intervention referral Team for evaluation or use of the identification procedures located in this handbook. If that disability meets federally mandated criteria, according to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the District will provide assistance.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 was designed as civil rights legislation for individuals with disabilities. The section reads:

No otherwise qualified individual with a disability... shall solely by reason of her or his disability, be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

Section 504 eligibility results in the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to students and qualified adults with disabilities who may not be covered by the Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). Many requirements of the regulation implementing Section 504 concerning FAPE parallel the requirements of (IDEA). However, in some important respects the requirements of the laws are different. Students who qualify for services under IDEA have certain specific types of disabilities that require special education and related services. The Section 504 definition of a disability is much broader, including any physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities. Section 504 covers all students who meet this definition, even if they do not fall within a special education category and do not need special education and related services. In contract to the IDEA, Section 504 is an anti-discrimination law and is <u>not</u> an educationally based law.

This document is designed to ensure legal compliance with the federal statute and to ensure all staff is trained and aware of the District's responsibilities under the law. This document will outline who is, and who is not, eligible for Section 504 assistance, and the procedures that govern the identification, evaluation, services to, and placement of students who may be eligible for a FAPE under Section 504.

This document does not address employment, or staff, parent, or community members' rights under Section 504.

Table of Contents

SECTION ONE: General Information about Section 504

- General Definitions
- Free And Appropriate Public Education

SECTION TWO: Identification, Referral, Evaluation and Placement Procedures

- Identification Procedures for 504 Students (Child Find Procedures)
- Referrals
- Review for Evaluation
- Evaluation of the Student
- Plan Development and Plan Implementation

SECTION THREE: Annual Reviews and Reevaluations

Annual Section 504 Plan Review

- Extend Section 504 Plan
- Modify the Section 504 Plan if Needed
- Conduct a Reevaluation if Needed

Reevaluation

- When a Revaluation Will Be Conducted
- The 504 Team Conducts the Reevaluation

SECTION FOUR: Discipline of Section 504 Students

- Change of Placement for Disciplinary Removals
- Removals for Ten Days or Less
- In-School Suspension as a Substitute for Long-Term Suspension or Expulsion
- Services Required for Removals of More than Ten Days
- Discipline for Weapons or Drugs

Manifestation Determination

- The Manifestation Determination Process
- Functional Behavioral Assessments
- Parent Appeal Rights and Student Placement During Appeals

SECTION FIVE: Transfer Students

- Students Transferring into the District
- Students leaving the District
- Students changing schools within the District

SECTION SIX: Miscellaneous Provisions

Field Trips

Participation In Extracurricular and After School Activities

Participation in Athletics

Transportation & Section 504

- Determining eligibility
- Assigning transportation
- Transportation release of responsibility requirement
- Student records
- Carrier notification of student status change
- Special equipment
- Discipline
- Medication

SECTION SEVEN: Investigation and Grievance Procedures

Formal complaint procedures

Right to file a complaint with the Office of Civil Rights

SECTION EIGHT: Forms and Notices

Form 504-1: Notice of Parent Student Rights under Section 504

Form 504-2: Student Referral Form – Parent Version

Form 504-3: Student Referral Form – Staff Version

Form 504-4: Teacher Input for Section 504

Form 504-5: Parent Input for Section 504

Form 504-6: Authorization For Use or Disclosure of Health Information

Form 504-7: Physician Certification for Pupil Disability Accommodation Form

Form 504-8: Parent Notice/Consent: Section 504 Student Evaluation

Form 504-9: Section 504 Initial Evaluation & Re-Evaluation Form

Form 504-10: Section 504 Notice of Evaluation Results Form

Form 504-11: 504 Student Initial Eligibility

Form 504-12: Notice of Section 504 Meeting

Form 504-13: Notice of Section 504 Annual Renewal – No Change Form

Form 504-14: 504 Student Accommodation Plan

Form 504-15: Section 504 Manifestation Determination Evaluation

Form 504-16: Notice of Section 504 Manifestation Determination Evaluation Results

Form 504-17: Section 504 Termination Notice Form

SECTION ONE General Information about Section 504

A. **GENERAL DEFINITIONS**

- **1. 504 Student:** Any student who has, or has a record of having, or is regarded as having, a physical or mental impairment which substantially limits one or more major life activities such as learning, self-care, walking, seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, working, and performing manual tasks.
- **2. Parent:** Parent means a natural or adoptive parent, a guardian, an adult person acting as a parent, a foster parent, or a district-appointed surrogate parent. This term includes a person acting in the place of a parent, such as a grandparent, or stepparent with whom the Section 504 student lives, as well as being legally responsible for the student's welfare.
- **3. Section 504 Coordinator:** This is a certificated staff member at each school who is designated to coordinate all Section 504 activities within the school and is responsible for coordinating all aspects of the 504 referral and evaluation process. In most instances, schools will designate staff members such as the school nurse, counselor, or administrator.
- **4. Initial Evaluation:** A procedure used to determine whether the student has a disability and is Section 504 eligible. These procedures will determine whether the disability substantially limits a major life activity, and the nature and extent of the student's need for services, accommodations, and modifications to receive a free appropriate public education (FAPE).
- **5. Reevaluation**: These are the procedures used to determine the Section 504 student's continuing eligibility; before any action with respect to significant changes in placement; and when determining the appropriateness of the services being provided to the student with a disability.
- **6. Significant change in placement:** A "significant change in placement" is a placement that changes the nature, type, or duration of the regular or special education and related aids and services that a disabled student is receiving under his/her current Section 504 plan. A minor change in the student's program or services, such as a new teacher or moving to a different classroom or building, would not in most cases trigger a re-evaluation; the change must be significant and must relate to the individual disabled child's program or services.
- **7. Substantially Limits:** For a student to qualify as a 504 student, he or she must have a mental or physical impairment that substantially limits a major life activity at the current time. Simply having an impairment does not automatically qualify a student for Section 504 services, accommodations, and modifications. The term "substantially limits" means significantly restricted as to the condition, manner, or duration under which a student can perform a particular major life activity as compared to the average student in the general population.

- **8. Consent:** This means the parent or adult student has been fully informed of all information relevant to the activity for which consent is sought in his or her native language or other mode of communication and the parent or adult student has agreed to the activity in writing.
- **9. Day:** Day means calendar day unless otherwise indicated as a business day or school day. Business day means Monday through Friday, except for federal and state holidays, unless those holidays are specifically included in the designation of a business day. School day means any day, including a partial day that students are in attendance at school for instructional purposes.
- 10. Services, accommodations, and modifications: Services, accommodations, and modifications could refer to transportation, or such developmental, corrective, preventative and other supportive services as required to assist and provide the Section 504 student a free appropriate public education. These include, but are not limited to, the following: Use of highlighted or underlined reading materials, provide visual aids, provide concrete manipulative materials, provide tape recorded texts, allow use of a calculator, provide materials with wide spaces, provide visual cues, read written material to student, provide organizational aids, utilize peer tutors, use clear and concise directions, provide written steps for student, have student repeat directions to teacher, reduce paper and pencil tasks, divide tasks into parts, give one part at a time, give tests orally, give multiple choice only, use essay tests, shorten length of tests, provide positive reinforcements, allow projects to be presented orally on tape, use preferential seating, monitor and redirect student, modify attendance policy, to name a few.
- 11. Supplementary Aids and Services: This is the use of related aids, services, and other supports that are provided in the general education classes or other education related settings to enable students with disabilities to be educated with non-disabled students to the maximum extent appropriate in accordance with the student's Section 504 Plan.
- **12. Section 504 Plan**: This means a 504 student's written description of the specific modifications, adjustments, accommodations, or other related aids and services to be provided in the regular classroom. This plan should be sufficiently detailed to allow teachers to address the individual disability-related needs of the 504 eligible students.
- **13. Assistive Technology:** This means any item, piece of equipment, or product system whether acquired commercially off the shelf, modified, or customized-that is used to increase, maintain, or improve the functional capabilities of 504 students.
- **14. Controlled Substance:** This means a drug or other substance regulated by the government.
- **15. Illegal drug:** This means a controlled substance, but does not include a substance that is legally possessed or used under the supervision of a licensed health-care professional or that is legally possessed or under any other authority under the Controlled Substances Act or under any other provision of federal law.
- **16. Dangerous Weapon:** This means a weapon, device, instrument, material, or substance, animate, or inanimate that is used for, or is readily capable of, causing death, or serious bodily injury. A dangerous weapon does not include a pocket knife with a blade of less than 2 ½ inches in length.

- **17. FAPE:** Free Appropriate Public Education.
- **18. Dangerous Behavior:** Behavior that is substantially likely to result in injury to the student or to others even when the school has made reasonable efforts to minimize the risk of harm in the student's current placement, including the use of supplementary aids and services.
- **19. Serious Bodily Injury**: This means an injury that creates a substantial risk of death, extreme physical pain, protracted and obvious disfigurement, protracted loss or impairment of the function of a body member, organ, or mental faculty.

Serious Bodily Injury is NOT:

- A cut, abrasion, bruise, burn, or disfigurement;
- Physical pain;
- Illness:
- Impairment of the function of a bodily member, organ, or mental faculty; or
- Any other injury to the body, no matter how temporary

B. FREE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION

Section 504 requires the District to provide a "free appropriate public education" (FAPE) to each qualified person with a disability who is in the District's jurisdiction, regardless of the nature or severity of the person's disability.

For elementary and secondary education programs, a qualified disabled person is:

- 1. of an age during which it is mandatory under state law to provide such services to persons with disabilities;
- 2. of an age during which persons without disabilities are provided such services; or
- 3. a person to whom a state is required to provide a free appropriate public education under the Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

An appropriate education is the provision of regular or special education and related aids and services that are designed to meet individual educational needs of disabled persons as adequately as the needs of non-disabled persons are met

For all Section 504 students an appropriate education will include:

- 1. Nondiscriminatory evaluation and placement procedures established to guard against misclassification or inappropriate placement of students, periodic reevaluations of eligible students who have been provided services, accommodations, and modifications, and periodic reassessments of eligible students' services, accommodations, and modifications. (See Section Two of the Procedures);
- 2. Educational services designed to meet the individual educational needs of disabled students as appropriately as the needs of non-disabled students are met;
- 3. The education of and provision of nonacademic and extracurricular services and activities to a disabled student with non-disabled students, to the maximum extent appropriate to the needs of the student with a disability. Section 504 students will be placed in the same academic setting as non-disabled students unless it is demonstrated that the education of the student in the regular environment with the use of supplementary aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily. Non-academic or extracurricular services could include meals, recess, physical education, and recreational athletics, transportation, health services, recreational activities, special interest groups or clubs sponsored by the school, referrals to agencies that provide assistance to persons with disabilities.
- 4. A system of procedural safeguards with respect to actions regarding identification, evaluation, services, and educational placement. These include notice, an opportunity for the parents or guardian to examine relevant records, an impartial hearing with opportunity for participation by parents or guardian and representation by counsel, and a review procedure.

All Section 504 Plans, referral forms, and reevaluation and reassessment information shall be sent to the 504 Coordinator, and kept in a secure central location in the District. Additionally, each eligible student's Section 504 Plan shall be kept in the student's Section 504 file at the school.

SECTION TWO

Identification, Referral, Evaluation and Placement <u>Procedures</u>

The Section 504 Process consists of four steps: (1) Referral; (2) Evaluation; (3) Eligibility Determination; and (4) the Section 504 Plan. For eligible students with a plan, the District must also provide regular reviews of the plan, reviews to support changes in program and/or transitions across grade levels, and conduct redetermination evaluations. A Section 504 plan may be revised or discontinued at any time. The plan should be reviewed at least annually and updated, as needed, based on changes in student status and the context at school.

<u>IDENTIFICATION PROCEDURES FOR 504 STUDENTS</u> (Child Find Procedures)

The District will conduct child find activities for the purpose of locating, evaluating, and identifying all potential Section 504 eligible students who are enrolled in District elementary and secondary schools and/or programs and who are not currently receiving a free appropriate education under 504.

The District and/or individual schools will conduct the activities delineated below, which are calculated to reach highly mobile students, such as homeless and migrant students and students who are suspected of being disabled and in need of services, accommodations, and modifications, even though they are advancing from grade to grade. Identification activities shall occur frequently and routinely, therefore no specific time lines are mandated; however, child find activities shall occur during the entire school year and should reach both students who have been in the school all year and newly enrolled students.

- The District and/or individual schools shall encourage identification of potential Section 504 students by notifying all parents in the school of the availability of Section 504 services, accommodations, and modifications and by posting conspicuous notices in the school buildings.
- o Individual schools shall also encourage staff members to identify students they believe are potentially disabled and could be eligible for Section 504 services, accommodations, and modifications. Staff members could include teachers, counselors, nurses, para-professionals, drug and alcohol counselors, family support workers, and other staff members who have had personal interactions with the student.
- o Individual schools shall ensure that the staff members are familiar with the Section 504 Identification Request Form and the Section 504 Referral Form.
- Each school shall ensure that it has a 504 Coordinator. The 504 Coordinator is responsible for ensuring that students are evaluated and placed in a timely manner, once the potentially eligible student is identified.
- Each school is responsible for informing parents of 504 eligible and potentially 504 eligible students of their rights and providing them with the Notice of Parent and Students Rights Under Section 504. This should occur on an annual basis.

- Each school is responsible for ensuring that child find activities are documented and are conducted on a routine and frequent basis.
- o Individual schools should attempt to identify potentially eligible 504 students whose disabilities are not limited to learning or other academic problems. Students who are having difficulties, such as caring for themselves, performing manual tasks, walking, breathing, seeing, hearing, speaking, learning and working should be identified as potentially eligible for services, accommodations, and modifications under Section 504.

REFERRAL, EVALUATION, AND PLACEMENT PROCEDURES

Referral to the School 504 Coordinator

Students suspected of having a disability may be referred to the school Section 504 Coordinator for evaluation by any source in writing, (or orally by the parent if the parent does not know how to write or has a disability that prevents a written statement). Sources include, but are not limited to, parents, medical personnel, school district or other public agency personnel, community agencies, and or civil authorities. All requests received by school personnel will be referred to the school's Section 504 Coordinator. The school's Section 504 Coordinator is responsible for coordinating all aspects of the 504 referral and evaluation.

Persons who make oral requests to school staff for a Section 504 referral should be directed by school staff to also make their request in writing. If an oral request has been made, the referral process should not be delayed by lack of a written request for referral.

The party wishing to make a referral should send to the school's Section 504 Coordinator a written statement stating the name of the student to be referred, as well as any relevant information that may help the school determine whether the student should be evaluated for Section 504 eligibility. Such information should include the nature of the suspected disability, if known.

Within **20 school days** of receipt of a request for referral, the school Section 504 Coordinator should refer the student to the Team for consideration of a Section 504 evaluation. A referral should also be made in the following circumstances:

- When a student is referred under the IDEA, but the decision is not to evaluate, yet the student is suspected of having a disability;
- When a student is evaluated under the IDEA, but is deemed ineligible, yet the student is suspected of having a disability;
- When a student displays continued behavior problems; or
- When a student has a major health concern.

Notice to Parent: The parent must be notified of the Section 504 Coordinator's action on the student's referral. The parent may challenge a decision to not refer the student to the 504 Team through the Section 504 hearing process.

Review for Evaluation

The Section 504 Coordinator will coordinate a meeting of the 504 Team to consider the referral. The 504 Team is made up of the school Section 504 Coordinator, at least one staff member who is knowledgeable about the student and representatives of at least three different disciplines. The makeup of the Team will vary, depending on who is referred and the nature of the suspected disability. The Team is encouraged to invite parents to this review; however parent attendance and consent is not required at this stage.

The Team should review the referral, collect and examine existing school, medical and other records provided by the parent or school district, and determine whether or not to conduct an evaluation. **The Team decision will be made within 20 school days of receiving the referral**. The decision shall be written and shall include the names of the persons making the decision.

Notice to Parent: Parents will be notified of the Team decision regarding whether to evaluate or not. The parent may challenge a decision to not evaluate the student through the Section 504 hearing process

Evaluation of the Student

Members of the Team for Evaluation

Each student will be evaluated for Section 504 eligibility and placement by the Team. The designated Section 504 Coordinator will facilitate the assembly of the Team. The Team will consist of qualified professionals and should be knowledgeable about the student and the student's suspected disability. Members of the Team could include the parent, school nurse, the student's teacher, counselor, school psychologist, the principal, the assistant principal, and any other appropriate school personnel member. At a minimum the Team shall include:

- At least one person knowledgeable about the suspected disability
- At least one person knowledgeable about the meaning of the evaluation data
- At least one person who can administer tests
- At least one person knowledgeable about the child
- At least one person knowledgeable about the placement options

Each professional member of the Team shall be licensed, registered, credentialed, or certificated, according to his or her professional standards in accordance with state statutes and rules.

Evaluation Procedures

The Team is responsible for ensuring that the student receives an appropriate evaluation consistent with Section 504 standards. The Team must determine what information is needed in order to make an informed and accurate decision as to whether or not the student has a disability. The Team shall use the following procedures in every evaluation or reevaluation of an eligible or potentially eligible Section 504 student:

The evaluation shall be sufficient to identify the regular or special education and related aids and

services needed to provide a free appropriate public education to the student. The Team should use assessment tools and strategies that provide relevant information that directly assists persons in determining the educational needs of the student.

The Team will gather data and information from a variety of sources. Sources of evaluation data may include, among others, formal testing, student grades, health information, parent information, teacher comments, standardized test scores, and disciplinary referrals as well as any needed information that helps in the decision making process. The Team will determine the scope of data to be gathered and reviewed.

After reviewing and carefully considering all information, the Team will make the following determinations:

- Whether the student has a physical or mental impairment; and
- Whether the student's physical or mental impairment substantially limits one or more major life activities.

If the Team determines that the student is eligible, the Team will propose services, accommodations, and modifications to address the student's disability related needs.

The Team will prepare a report detailing the determinations and recommendations. The report shall be signed by each member of the Team, and sent to the parents/adult student along with a notice of procedural safeguards, including information on the process for challenging the Team's determination.

Eligibility Considerations

The Team will take the following guidance into account in reaching its decision regarding eligibility under Section 504. Should questions arise regarding these considerations, the school Team should consult with the Section 504 Coordinator.

Temporary Medical Conditions

In order for a medical condition to be considered a disability under Section 504, the condition must substantially limit one or more major life activities. Temporary, non-chronic impairments that do not last for a long time, and that have little or no long-term impact are generally not considered to be a disability under Section 504. For example, a temporary impairment such as a broken leg is not commonly regarded as a disability, and only in rare circumstances would the degree of the limitation and its expected duration be substantial. In this occasion a building level health plan will be put into place by the Team. Generally, a condition must be expected to last longer than six months to be found eligible.

Serious or Specific Medical Conditions

Serious or specific medical conditions, such as diabetes, may require the development of a health plan.

Parental Placements in Private Schools or in Home School

Section 504 requires the district to provide FAPE to all elementary and secondary students with disabilities. If the parent declines to enroll the student in the District's education program that provides FAPE and instead enrolls the student in a non-District program, the District is not required to provide FAPE/Section 504 services, accommodations or modifications to the student.

IDEA may require that students in non-district programs be provided certain services. Students covered by IDEA should be reviewed under the District's IDEA procedures.

Section 504 Students Who Receive a Standard High School Diploma

Section 504 requires that FAPE be provided to elementary and secondary students. When a student with a disability meets all District standards for receipt of a standard high school diploma and is awarded such a diploma, the District is no longer required to provide FAPE and the District's Section 504 responsibilities to provide FAPE end.

Plan Development and Plan Implementation

Developing the Section 504 Plan

Once the Team has determined that the student is eligible for Section 504 services and has completed the evaluation report, the Team will meet and determine the appropriate services, accommodations, and modifications that will be provided to address the student's disability-related needs. If possible, the Team creating services, accommodations, and modifications should also include all of the student's teachers and the parent. The Team shall develop the Section 504 plan that incorporates all services, accommodations, and modifications that will be provided and indicate who is to provide each service and/or accommodation.

On occasion, some services, accommodations, and modifications may require additional resources that the school alone is unable to provide. In these situations the school's 504 coordinator will promptly communicate with the District 504 Coordinator to ensure that necessary District support is available to ensure that the service or accommodation is provided.

The student's Section 504 plan will be developed no more than **20 school days** after the evaluation report is issued by the Team.

Notice to Parent: Parents must be given notice and invited to the planning meeting. Parents will be notified of the placement decision and parents may challenge the decision through the district's Section 504 hearing process.

Consent of Parent: Parental consent is needed before implementing the Section 504 plan. If consent is not obtained, the District may choose to initiate procedures to override the lack of parental consent.

Implementing the Section 504 Plan

Once the student's Section 504 plan is finalized, and parent/adult student consent is received, the 504 Coordinator shall immediately notify each of the student's teachers about the services, accommodations, and modifications, and shall insure that all services, accommodations, and modifications are provided.

SECTION THREE Annual Reviews And Reevaluations

ANNUAL SECTION 504 PLAN REVIEW

The period covered by a student's Section 504 services and accommodations plan will generally be for one school year. An Annual Review of each Section 504 student's services, accommodations, and modifications by the Team shall be completed by September 30 of each school year. Each school must ensure that the annual review process is completed and any necessary evaluations and program changes are in place by November 1.

The Team for the annual review should include at least one person knowledgeable about the student, at least one person knowledgeable about the disability, the 504 Coordinator, and at least one of the student's teachers.

The annual Team review of the Section 504 Plan is conducted to evaluate whether the student continues to be eligible for Section 504 services and accommodations, and to determine whether the services and accommodations that are currently being provided continue to be appropriate. The Team completes a file review and observation of the student, if observations are determined to be necessary, as well as review any new assessments.

The Team may determine that:

- The Plan continues to be appropriate
- Modifications in the Plan may be needed
- The student should be referred to the CST under the IDEA
- The student is either no longer eligible under Section 504 or no longer requires a Plan

Notice to Parent: Parents must be given notice and invited to the reevaluation meeting. Parents must be notified of the placement decision and parents may challenge the decision through the district's Section 504 hearing process.

Consent of Parent: Parental consent is needed before implementing the Section 504 plan. If consent is not obtained, the District may choose to initiate procedures to override the lack of parental consent.

Extend the Section 504 Plan

If the Team determines that no new services, accommodations, and/or modifications are necessary, the Team will validate the current Section 504 Plan by extending the Section 504 Plan for another year and documenting the extension on the Plan.

Notice to Parent: The parent must be notified if the student's Section 504 Plan is validated for another year.

Modify the Section 504 Plan if Needed

The Team will determine what modifications, if any, are necessary to the Section 504 Plan. The new plan will be completed and the Section 504 Coordinator will provide a copy to the teachers.

On occasion some services, accommodations, and/or modifications may require additional resources that the school alone is unable to provide. In these situations the school Section 504 Coordinator will promptly communicate with the District 504 Coordinator to ensure that necessary central support is available to ensure that the services, accommodation and/or modifications are provided.

Notice to Parent: The parent must be notified if the student's Section 504 Plan is modified and provided with a copy of the modified Plan.

If the Team determines that the services, accommodations are not appropriate then a termination letter will be sent to the parents by the 504 Coordinator within 20 days of the reevaluation meeting.

Conduct a Reevaluation if Needed

The Team will conduct the reevaluation using procedures consistent with the District's initial evaluation and reevaluation procedures.

Reevaluation

The purpose of the reevaluation is to determine if the student continues to be qualified for Section 504 services, modifications, and accommodations because the student continues to have an impairment, which substantially limits a major life activity. The reevaluation also provides information for decisions about the appropriateness of the Section 504 plan.

A Reevaluation Will Be Conducted When:

- It has been at least a year since the previous evaluation and updated information is necessary.
- There is a significant change in placement.
- A reevaluation has been requested by either parents/adult students or the school.

The Team Conducts the Reevaluation

Within 20 school days from the initiation of the reevaluation process, the Team will:

Review existing evaluation data and obtain input from the student's parents on the student, including:

- Prior evaluations and information:
- Current classroom-based assessment and observations; and
- Observations by teachers and related services providers.

The Team must identify and obtain what additional data, if any, is needed to determine:

- Whether the student continues to have a disability;
- Whether the student continues to need services, modifications, and accommodations under Section 504;
- O Whether more tests and evaluations are needed to make a determination of the nature and amount of services, modifications and accommodations; and/or
- o If no other data is needed then eligibility can be established using current data.

Notice to Parent: Parents will be provided with written notice consistent with the notice requirements for the initial evaluation prior to conducting the reevaluation. Consent is not required before reviewing existing data as part of the reevaluation or administering tests or other evaluations that are administered to all students unless consent is required of every student. Parental consent is not required for reevaluation if the school can demonstrate that it has taken reasonable measures to obtain that consent and the student's parents have failed to respond.

The Team may conduct and complete the review without meeting, but if a meeting is required, the Section 504 Coordinator will provide the parent with notice and an opportunity to participate in the meeting.

If the Team determines that the student is no longer eligible for services, accommodations, and modifications under Section 504, the Team will document the reasons for the determination. The Section 504 Coordinator will ensure that the student's teachers are informed of the determination.

If the Team determines that the student continues to be eligible and in need of services, accommodations and modifications under Section 504 are to be completed by the Team within **30 school days** from the completion of the reevaluation.

Notice is sent to the parent regarding the eligibility decision, and whether any additions or modifications are needed to enable the student to have a free appropriate public education, within 20 school days after completion of the reevaluation.

SECTION FOUR Discipline of Section 504 Students

DISCIPLINE AND THE 504 STUDENT

This section offers guidance on the trends in disciplinary cases and complaint resolution pertaining to students with disabilities. It is a general guide for school personnel concerned with discipline issues and students with disabilities protected by Section 504. Due to the lack of explicit guidance from the OCR, the following compilation is a review of the literature and practices regarding trends in the discipline of students with disabilities. Note that the discipline of a student with a disability should be determined on a case-by-case basis, with assistance of the District 504 Coordinator as appropriate. Individual cases and situations should be considered on their own merit and individual circumstances considered in all situations. What is important under Section 504 is that students with disabilities cannot be denied services based solely on their disabilities.

Removals for Ten Days or Less

If a 504 student is disciplined by a removal for periods of less than ten (10) school days, schools may remove the Section 504 student for any violation of school rules, in the same manner as it would remove a non-disabled student for the same or substantially similar infraction

In-School Suspension as a Substitute for Long-term Suspension or Expulsion

To be considered as a substitute for suspension without being considered a change of placement, an inschool suspension must provide an educational benefit equivalent to that provided to students who are in school. When in-school suspensions result in the student's removal from the educational program and/or there is failure to provide services as specified in a student's Section 504 plan, then the in-school suspension would be counted in determining whether a significant change in placement has occurred.

Change of Placement for Disciplinary Reasons - Removals for Ten Days or More

When the exclusion of a student with a disability is for more than 10 consecutive school days, it is considered a change in placement. Additionally, a series of suspensions within a school year that exceeds 10 cumulative days may create a pattern of exclusions that would constitute a change in placement. Whether serial suspensions constitute a change in placement, however, must be determined on a case-by-case basis and by considering factors such as length of each suspension, the proximity of suspensions to one another, and the total amount of time the student is excluded from school.

Services Required for Removals of More Than Ten Days

When a Section 504 student has been removed from his/her current placement for more than 10 days in the current school year, the school shall provide services equivalent to those provided to non-disabled students.

THE 504 DISCIPLINE EVALUATION REQUIREMENTS

Each school is required to conduct an "evaluation" or manifestation determination should the length of suspension exceed 10 or more school days. A manifestation determination must be conducted by the Team and should include the parents of the student.

A manifestation determination must be made if a Section 504 student is to be long-term suspended or expelled from school or there is a pattern of exclusion, because this constitutes a significant change in placement for the student. It is the responsibility of the building principal, assistant principal, or any other school official responsible for discipline, to monitor Section 504 students who receive discipline to ensure that a manifestation determination is made before the number of days a student is excluded from the educational program due to disciplinary action constitutes a significant change in placement.

The Manifestation Determination Process

The Team shall meet to conduct a manifestation determination within 10 school days of the disciplinary removal. In the review the Team must consider all relevant information in terms of the behavior being disciplined, including:

- a. Evaluation and diagnostic results, including other relevant information provided by the parents;
- b. Observations of the student;
- c. The student's Section 504 plan with an explanation of the student's disability; and
- d. The student's related behavior management/discipline plan, if one exists.

The Team must determine the following:

- Did the student's disability impair the ability of the student to control the behavior or understand the consequences of his/her actions; and
- Was the student's behavior a result of (or caused by) the student's disability.

If either question is answered yes, the behavior must be considered a manifestation of the student's disability and the student may not be disciplined under the District's discipline process.

If the results of the manifestation review indicate that the behavior of the Section 504 student was not a manifestation of his /her disability or the result of a failure to implement the 504 Plan, the student may be disciplined as students without disabilities would be disciplined for the same behavior. A free appropriate public education should continue to be made available to those students consistent with these procedures.

The results of the manifestation determined

The results of the manifestation determination will be documented by the Team making the

decision along with any proposed interim alternative educational placement and sent to the parent within 3 school days of the determination. The notification will inform the parents of their right to initiate a due process hearing to challenge the Team's decision.

Functional Behavioral Assessments

A functional behavioral assessment may need to be conducted and a behavioral intervention plan implemented for any Section 504 student who has been removed from school more than ten days during the current school year, even if their original disability was not behavior related. The Team should review the behavioral plan after each removal and exclusion from school to determine whether modifications to the plan are needed. If one or more Team members believe modifications are needed, the Team will meet to consider modification of the plan and implementation procedures.

PARENT APPEAL RIGHTS AND STUDENT PLACEMENT DURING APPEALS

If a student's parent disagrees with a determination that the student's behavior was not a manifestation of the student's disability or with any decision regarding change of placement for disciplinary purposes, the parent may request a hearing to appeal the determination and/or the placement.

If a parent requests a hearing to challenge the interim alternative education setting or the manifestation determination, the student remains in his/her current setting pending the decision of the hearing officer unless the disciplinary action is related to removal for weapons or drugs or dangerous behavior.

Discipline for Weapons or Drugs

In cases where a Section 504 student has weapons or drugs, a school principal may order a change of placement for the student to an appropriate interim educational setting, provided that it is for the same amount of time that a student without a disability would be subject to. This action may be taken if (1) the Section 504 student possesses a weapon or carries a weapon to school or to a school function, or (2) the Section 504 student knowingly possesses or uses illegal drugs or sells/distributes or solicits the sale of a controlled substance while at a school function, or (3) the student inflicts serious bodily harm upon him or herself, or other person.

SECTION FIVE Transfer Students

STUDENTS TRANSFERRING INTO THE DISTRICT

Under the law, it is the transferring school district's responsibility to transfer the student's entire educational file to our District upon being informed of the student's move. However, parents of students transferring into the District should also obtain a copy of their child's current 504 Plan and provide it the District.

STUDENTS LEAVING THE DISTRICT

Schools will forward the transferring student's current Section 504 Plan to the receiving district upon receipt of a notice from the receiving district or school or a request from the parent. Parents of Section 504 students

should also inform their child's new school of the existence of a Section 504 Plan.

STUDENTS CHANGING SCHOOLS WITHIN THE DISTRICT

When students move to a new school, the Section 504 Coordinator in the school the student previously attended is responsible for passing the student's Section 504 file on to the student's new school assignment. Parents of Section 504 students should also inform their child's new school of the existence of a Section 504 Plan. For mid-year school moves, the sending school should advise the new school as soon as possible, preferably before an anticipated move, so that the new school can implement any services, accommodations and/or modifications without unnecessary delay.

SECTION SIX Miscellaneous Provisions

FIELD TRIPS

Section 504 students must be provided an equal opportunity to participate in school sponsored activities and programs, such as field trips.

When questions arise regarding a student's ability to participate in a field trip due to disability, the Team should consider supplementary aids and services, program modifications or support for school personnel that can be provided to enable the student to participate without changing the basic purpose and nature of the program. The student's Section 504 plan shall include any services, accommodations, and/or services needed to help the student participate in field trips.

If problems arise after the student is allowed to attend field trips, please reconvene the student's Section 504 Team to discuss whether there are any services, accommodations, and/or modifications that could be given so that the student can continue to participate in these activities.

PARTICIPATION IN EXTRACURRICULAR AND AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES

The Team must consider the appropriateness of the student's participation in extracurricular and other nonacademic activities, and include in the Student's Section 504 Plan any program modifications or supports for school personnel that will be provided to help the student take part in extracurricular and nonacademic activities.

District staff must take reasonable precautions and supervise the extracurricular activities disabled students participate in, including informing the supervisors of the activity in question of potential dangers and other foreseeable risks related to their disabilities and having plans to protect from such risks.

PARTICIPATION IN ATHETICS

Disabled students who wish to participate in athletic activities are protected under Section 504. When a disabled student requests services, accommodations, and/or modifications so that he or she can participate in the athletic activity, such a request should be evaluated by the Team. If the services, accommodations,

and/or modifications needed by the student in order to participate create a fundamental alteration in the nature of the program or activity, such request may be denied.

The Team should consult with the athletic department for advice or assistance when necessary. No two situations are alike, and no general advice will suffice. Parents/students will be notified, in writing, of Team decisions and reasoning. When disputes exist between the student/parent and the Team over athletic participation or the services, accommodations, and/or modifications to be provided, the District's internal due process and/or grievance procedures should be utilized. Please use these procedures to ensure fairness to disabled athletes.

TRANSPORTATION AND SECTION 504

All Section 504 students requiring transportation services will be identified to the transportation office by the District 504 Coordinator. Unless a specific transportation service is identified as a necessary service by the Team, 504 students are subject to the same eligibility criteria as all other students.

Determining Eligibility:

Section 504 students eligible for special services transportation will be identified by the student's Team. Each student's name, address, telephone number, and emergency number, school with its starting and dismissal times, and special instructions related or pertinent to the nature of his or her disability, should be submitted to the Transportation Office by the 504 Coordinator.

Assigning Transportation:

The modes of transportation selected for students with disabilities will be based upon their individual needs as determined by their Team in cooperation with the transportation office.

Transportation Release of Responsibility Requirement:

Disabled students being provided special transportation must have a responsible person present to receive the student at the residence. If no one is present to receive the student during off loading, drivers are instructed to honk the bus horn and wait for a response. If a person does not appear, the student will be retained on the bus. If a student is undeliverable, he/she will be turned over to the GENERIC Police Department. The parent or guardian will be notified of the student's location and will be responsible for picking up the student.

Student Records:

The Team maintains a record for each student receiving 504 transportation services.

Special Equipment:

Special equipment that may be required for busing students with disabilities, such as restraining harnesses, seatbelts, lap belts, etc., will be provided from district resources. Parents or guardians must provide individual personal items, such as wheelchairs and banana carts.

Discipline:

Discipline, to the extent feasible, will be maintained on buses in compliance with state and local requirements. In cases where normal corrective procedures are inappropriate, due to the nature of the disability, alternative approaches will be taken through principals and the Team. The principal, or designated representative, is responsible for disciplining students.

Medication:

Bus drivers are not authorized to carry medication for students on buses. Parents or guardians are responsible for bringing to the school any medication required for the children.

SECTION SEVEN Investigation And Grievance Procedures

The District prohibits discrimination and harassment based on national origin, race, economic status, sex, sexual orientation, pregnancy, marital status, or *disability*. Section 504 is a federal law that prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The District which receives federal money does not discriminate on the basis of disability. Any student, parent or guardian who believes that they have been discriminated against by or within The District has the option of using the complaint procedures outlined below.

FORMAL COMPLAINT PROCESS

Anyone may use the formal complaint procedures to resolve complaints of disability discrimination. Written complaints should be submitted to the District 504 Officer: **Franklin Tafur**

- 1. The District 504 Officer or other designee of the Superintendent shall receive and investigate all formal, written complaints of disability discrimination or information in the district's possession that the Superintendent or his or her designee believes requires further investigation.
- 2. All formal complaints shall be in writing; shall be signed by the complainant; and shall set forth the specific acts, conditions or circumstances alleged to have occurred and which may constitute disability discrimination. The complainant must complete to initiate a grievance procedure
- 3. The investigation will be adequate to address the allegations raised and conducted in an impartial manner, including providing the complainant the opportunity to provide witnesses and other information. If the complaint should involve a member of the 504 committee, the Superintendent will designate an impartial investigator to address the allegations.
- 4. When the investigation is completed the Superintendent's designee shall compile a full written report of the complaint, the results of the investigation, and corrective measures, if any, deemed necessary based on the record compiled. The report may also conclude that the investigation is incomplete to date and will be completed by a certain date.

- 5. The written report will be provided to the complainant within 30 days of the date the complaint was filed with the District 504 Officer. If the matter is resolved, the corrective measures will be promptly implemented but in no event more than 30 days after the report is submitted to the Superintendent and the complainant. If the matters have not been resolved to the satisfaction of the complainant, within 15 days from the date of receipt of the investigative report the complainant may file for a review by the Superintendent.
- 6. The Superintendent shall respond in writing to the complainant within 30 days after request for review is received.
- 7. Corrective measures deemed necessary by the Superintendent will be instituted as quickly as possible, but in no event more than 30 days after the Superintendent's written response, unless staff is appealing the imposition of discipline and the District is prevented by due process considerations or a lawful order from imposing the discipline until the appeal process is concluded.

RIGHT TO FILE A COMPLAINT WITH THE OFFICE RIGHTS

Parents have the right to file a complaint with the Office for Civil Rights (OCR), the body that enforces Section 504. OCR resolves disability related complaints but does not address educational disputes. The address of the regional office that covers GENERIC is:

Office for Civil Rights
U.S Department of Health and Human Services
Jacob Javits Federal Building
26 Federal Plaza-Suite 3312
New York, NY 10278
Voice Phone 212-264-3313
FAX 212-264-3039
TDD 212-264-2355

SECTION EIGHT Forms and Notices

Form 504-1: Notice of Parent Student Rights under Section 504

Form 504-2: Student Referral Form – Parent Version

Form 504-3: Student Referral Form – Staff Version

Form 504-4: Teacher Input for Section 504

Form 504-5: Parent Input for Section 504

Form 504-6: Authorization For Use or Disclosure of Health Information

Form 504-7: Physician Certification for Pupil Disability Accommodation Form

Form 504-8: Parent Notice/Consent: Section 504 Student Evaluation

Form 504-9: Section 504 Initial Evaluation & Re-Evaluation Form

Form 504-10: Section 504 Notice of Evaluation Results Form

Form 504-11: 504 Student Initial Eligibility

Form 504-12: Notice of Section 504 Meeting

Form 504-13: Notice of Section 504 Annual Renewal – No Change Form

Form 504-14: 504 Student Accommodation Plan

Form 504-15: Section 504 Manifestation Determination Evaluation

Form 504-16: Notice of Section 504 Manifestation Determination Evaluation Results

Form 504-17: Section 504 Termination Notice Form

NOTICE OF PARENT/ STUDENT RIGHTS UNDER SECTION 504 (FORM 504-1)

The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, commonly referred to as "Section 504" is a non-discrimination statute enacted by the United States Congress. The purpose of the Act is to prohibit discrimination and to assure that disabled students have educational opportunities and benefits equal to those provided to nondisabled students.

An eligible student under Section 504 is a student who has, or has a record of having, or is regarded as having, a physical or mental impairment which substantially limits one or more major life activities such as learning, self-care, walking, seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, working, and performing manual tasks.

Dual Eligibility: Some students will be eligible for education services under both Section 504 and the Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). Students who are eligible under the IDEA have many specific rights that are not available to students who are eligible solely under Section 504. *Procedural Safeguards* (Due process procedures for parents and children) prepared by the Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction is available through the District's Special Education Department and sets out the rights assured by the IDEA. It is the purpose of this notice form to set out the rights assured by Section 504 to those disabled students who do not qualify under the IDEA.

The enabling regulations for Section 504 as set out in 34 C.P.R. Part 104 provide parents/and students with the following rights.

- 1. You have right to be informed by the district of your rights under Section 504. (The purpose of this notice form is to advise you of those rights.) (34 C.P.R. 104.32.)
- 2. Your child has the right to a free appropriate education designed to meet his/her individual needs as appropriately as the needs of non-disabled students are met. (34 CP.R. 104.33)
- 3. Your child has the right to free educational services except for those fees that are imposed on non-disabled students or their parents. Insurers and similar third parties are not relieved from an otherwise valid obligation to provide or pay for services provided to a disabled student. (34 C.P.R. 104.33)
- 4. Your child has a right to facilities, services, and activities that are comparable to those provided for non-disabled students. (34 C.P.R. 104.34)
- 5. Your child has a right to placement in the least restrictive environment. (34 C.P.R. 104.34.)
- 6. Your child has a right to an evaluation prior to an initial Section 504 placement and any subsequent significant change in placement. (34 C.P.R. 104.35.)
- 7. Testing and other evaluation procedures must conform to the requirements (34 C.P.R. 104.35) as to validation, administration, areas of evaluation, etc. district shall consider information from a variety of sources, including aptitude and achievement tests, teacher recommendations, physical condition, social and cultural background, adaptive behavior physical or medical reports, student grades, progress reports, parent observations, and anecdotal reports. (34 C.F.R 104.35.)

- 8. Placement decisions must be made by a group of persons (i.e., Intervention Referral Service Team and/or Central Office 504 Committee), including persons knowledgeable about your child, the meaning of the evaluation data, the placement options, and the legal requirements for least restrictive environment and comparable facilities. (34 C.F.R. 104.35.)
- 9. If eligible under Section 504, your child has a right to annual reevaluations. (34 C.F.R. 104.36.)
- 10. You have the right to examine relevant records. (34 C.F.R 104. 36.)
- 11. You have a right to notice of any action by the district in regard to the identification, evaluation, or placement of your child. (34 C.F.R 104.36.)
- 12. You have a right to an impartial hearing with respect to the district's actions regarding your child's identification, evaluation, or educational placement, with opportunity for parental participation in the hearing and representation by an attorney. (34 C.F.R 104.36.)
- 13. If you wish to challenge the actions of the 504 Committee in regard to your child's identification, evaluation, and education placement, you should file a written request for a hearing with the districts 504 Coordinator.
- 14. If you disagree with the decision of the district 504 Committee, you have a right to review of that decision by a court of competent jurisdiction. (34 C.F.R 104.36.)
- 15. On Section 504 matters other than your child's identification, evaluation, and placement, you have a right to file a discrimination complaint with the District's Equity and Compliance Office, who will investigate the allegations to the extent warranted by the nature of the complaint in an effort to reach a prompt and equitable resolution.
- 16. You have the right to file a complaint with the Office for Civil Rights. The address of the Regional Office which covers New Jersey is:

Michael Carter, Regional Manager
Office for Civil Rights
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Jacob Javits Federal Building
26 Federal Plaza - Suite 3312
New York, NY 10278
Voice Phone (212)264-3313
FAX (212)264-3039
TDD (212)264-2355

REFERRAL FORM – PARENT REFERRAL 504 (FORM 504-2)

Today's
Date
Student
Name
Birth Date
Parents
Address
Best Contact
Email, phone
Referred by
Please state yo Academic of Physical inj Chronic He Other Please provide
Please describ

Please describe and attach any supporting assessments):	g documentation (e.g., medical records,
Please list any accommodations and inter	ventions implemented by teachers or others,
past or present:	,
 □ Preferential seating □ Assignment Modifications □ Peer buddy □ ASSP □ Behavior Charts 	Use of calculatorExtended time to complete assignmentExtended time to complete testsOther (please list):
Intervention Specialist	_
Has the student ever been referred. evaluate	ed or received services within Special Education?
☐ Yes ☐ No If yes, indicate curren	
Signature:	Date:

REFERRAL FORM – STAFF REFERRAL 504 (FORM 504-3)

(Attach extra pages as necessary)

Student:		Student ID #:	Da	te of Birth:
Stadelitt		Statent ID III		
Grade:	Referral Date:	Scho	ool:	
Referred by:	17 1 1111	Position/	Relation to Student:	
Reason for Referr	ral (attach additional pag	es if necessary):		
Attendance				
Is this student enr	olled in school?	Yes If No, exp	lain.	
This student has h	een absent days o	ut of school da	ve this echool year. I	Reacon(c):
Tins student has t	cen absent days of	ut of school da	ys tilis school year. I	Acason(s).
This student was a	absent days out of	school days la	st school year. Reas	on(s):
List schools previ	ously attended, if known	n:		
F	,	-		
Student Grade R	teports			
G. 1 G	C 1			
Student's Current	Grades:			
(language arts) (math)				
(elective)				
(science)	_		_	
(social studies)				
(elective)				
-/				

Over time, this student's grades:	(check the appropri	riate box)				
			T	-		
have become higher each year		e same each year	have become lower each year	r		
dropped suddenly in grade	Data not availa	ble				
Compared with most of the other	students in this sch	nool, this student's	grades: (check the box)			
are better	are about the s	same	are worse			
data not available						
Has the student ever been retaine for retention(s)	d? If YES,	list grade level(s) v	where retention occurred and rea	son		
Discipline Information (Atta	<u> </u>	-	r contract)			
Identify the behaviors exhibited	by the student (che	ck all that apply)				
Poor attention and concentration		Shifts from one uncompleted task to another				
Often loses things necessary for		Interrupts or intrudes on others				
Excessively high/low activity lev	rel	Difficulty work	ting with peers			
Difficulty following directions		Difficulty rema	ining seated			
Fidgets, squirms or seems restles	S	Confrontationa	l/assaultive			
Dress code violations		Leaves class without permission				
Brings inappropriate items to sch	ool	Other				
In response to these behaviors, w	hat behavior manag	gement techniques	have been attempted?			
Results of these techniques:						
Has this student been suspender suspension during the previous of	•		No Yes (see below)			
If yes, explain and attach copies	of all disciplinary re	eferrals:				

Early Intervention & Alternative Programs (attach re	
What types of efforts have been attempted to meet the student	s needs?
If the student received assistance from an intervention team (C student and data gathered on student's response.	ST, I&RS) please attach plans created for the
Signature: Date:	

Section 504 Teacher Input Form (504-4)

Student Name:	Student ID #:	Grade:	
Teacher's Name:	Subject:	Date:	

Instructional Rating													
Rate the concerns you have about this student. For each skill, mark: 1= Poor 2=Below Average													
3=Average 4=Abo	3=Average 4=Above Average 5=Superior N=Not observed												
	1	2	3	4	5	N		1	2	3	4	5	N
Reading Skills							Assessment						
							Performance						
Math Skills							Follows oral						
							directions						
Written							Follows written						
Expression							directions						
Spelling							Organizational skills						
Classroom work							Interaction with staff						
Homework							Task Attention						
Fine Motor							Gross Motor Control						
Control													

Behavioral Rating Rate this student's behavior in relation to other students of the same AGE. For each behavior, mark:								
1= Poor 2=Below Average 3=Average 4=Above Average 5=Superior N=Not observed								
	I	2	3	4	5	N		
Generally cooperates or complies with teacher requests.								
Adapts to new situations without getting upset.								
Accepts responsibility for own actions.								
Makes and keeps friends at school.								
Works cooperatively with others.								
Has an even, usually happy, disposition.								
Appropriate attention and concentration								
Compliance with teacher directives								
Brings necessary materials to class								
Fidgets, squirms or seems restless								
Completes tasks on time								
Stays on task, is easily redirected								
Remains seated								
Takes turns, waits for turn								

What have you done differently in your classroom to me needs? Any modifications/accommodations? Explain the	et this student's are outcome of ea	educational/beha ch.	vioral
s the District CST currently evaluating the student?	Yes	No	
f yes, what are the areas of suspected disability?			
Teacher:	_		
Signature:	Date:		

Section 504 Parent Input Form (504-5)

Student Name:	Date:	
School:	Grade:	
Father's Name:		
Mother's Name:		
Who has legal authority to make educational	decisions for this child?	
With whom does this student live?		
Please answer any questions that you think	might be helpful to the 504 Team.	
What are some of your child's strengths?		
What does your child do when not in school?		
Please describe your child's behavior at hom	e	
Have any family members had learning prob	lems?	
Have there been any important changes with	in the family during the last 3 years?	
How do you feel your child is experiencing p	problems in school?	

When were you first aware of this problem?
What do you think is causing the problem?
Has your child mentioned any problems with school? If so, how does he/she feel about the problem?
Health History
Were there any problems before, during, or immediately after birth?
Please describe any serious illnesses, accidents, or hospitalizations.
Does your child appear to have any physical health problems, including allergies?
Is your child receiving service(s) from another agency?
Is your child currently taking medications? If so, please list.
Are there any known side effects from the medication?
Please tell us anything else that you think would be helpful in planning for your child's success at school.

AUTHORIZATION FOR USE OR DISCLOSURE OF HEALTH INFORMATION (FORM 504-7)

Completion of this document authorizes the disclosure and/or use of individually identifiable health information, including such information maintained within a record considered a "student record" under FERPA, and consistent with Federal laws (including HIPAA) concerning the privacy of such information. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate this authorization.

	Me:	DOB:	
I, the undersigned,	do hereby authorize (AGENCY) (r.	name of agency and/or health care pro	ovider):
manual to	to provi	de health information from the abo	ve-named child's medical
record to:			
(School District to	Which Disclosure is Made)	(Address/City and State/Zip	Code)
(Contact Persons a	t School District)	(Area Code and Telephone	Number)
consults, l	edical and Psychotherapy Records, billing records, insurance records, a	including patient histories, office non directords sent to you by other healtto[h care providers.
☐ Other: _			_
and medical record under Federal laws DURATION : This authorization year from the date RESTRICTIONS Law prohibits the authorization form YOUR RIGHTS: I understand that I any time. My revo agencies/persons li that the Agency or RE-DISCLOSUR I understand that the Privacy ACT (FER information will be appropriate, and le	Is to the School District listed above is, including HIPAA and FERPA. Shall become effective immediately of signature, if no date entered. Agency from making further discloss from me or unless such disclosure is thave the following rights with respectation must be in writing, signed by sted above. My revocation will be others have already acted in reliance E: The School District will protect this in the PA) and that the information will be shared with individuals working a last restrictive educational settings a	sclose information from the above-ne, including confidential records and and shall remain in effect until sure of health information unless the is specifically required or permitted beet to this Authorization: I may revoy me or on my behalf, and delivered effective upon receipt, but will not be to this Authorization. Information as prescribed by the Fam become part of the student's education to rwith the School District for the pand school health services and program.	information protected (enter date) or for one Agency obtains another by law. ke this Authorization at to the health care be effective to the extent ily Education Rights and mal record. The purpose of providing safe,
_	ceive a copy of this Authorization.		
APPROVAL:	Printed Name	Signature	Date
Ī	Relationship to Parent/Student	Area Code/Tel. Number	

Section 504 Notice and Consent for Initial Assessment (FORM 504-8)

Notice and Consent for Initial Section 504 Assessment

Date Sent/Mailed:	Student's	Name:
School:	Grade:	Student ID #:
Parents:		
Address:		
Home Phone:	Work Phone	e:
We have carefully reviewed your child's sch information is necessary to determine your child for assistance in the regular classroom under Sec §504 for the following reasons	d's educational nection 504. We ask	eds and whether he/she might be eligible that you consent to an assessment under
In many cases, the §504 evaluation may simp interpreting existing school records, including standardized test scores, and other data, in order the regular classroom. For students who have evaluation will include a review of the classroom efforts, and any other data generated by that prothe district desires to conduct the following assesses	anecdotal evider to determine if you been involved in massistance and in occess. In addition	nce, observations, prior testing, grades, our child qualifies for accommodations in the early intervention process, the 504 interventions provided the results of those

Page	2	of	2

under Section 504. If you CONS return one copy of this letter. If you	ent entitled "Notice of Parent Rights," wh SENT to the evaluation, please check the ou REFUSE consent, please check the "r Keep the other copy of this letter and the	"consent" statement, sign and refuse consent" statement, sign
Please call	at	if you have any questions.
	e above referenced student, I have recei this is <i>not</i> an offer of a Special Educatio	——————————————————————————————————————
	o an evaluation under Section 504. sent to an evaluation under Section 504.	
Parent/Guardian signature	Parent/Guardian printed name	Date

Section 504 Initial Evaluation & Re-Evaluation Eligibility Form (Form 504-9)

Student:

Early Intervention data

School Health Information

Medical evaluations/diagnoses/physical

Grade reports

condition

Date of Birth:

Grade: School:	H	revious School:		
Today's Date:	(Check one): Initia	al Evaluation	Periodic Re-Evaluation	
For Initial Evaluation Only	Referred by:	Date	of Referral:	
-				
§504 Committee Member	ershin•			
		of knowledge eg	ach provides (attach an additional	
sheet if necessary). Each				
Name	Position/Ti	tle	This member has knowledge of	• • • •
			The Child The meaning of the evaluation data	
			The meaning of the evaluation data The placement options	
			The Child	
			The meaning of the evaluation data	
			The placement options	
			The Child	
			The meaning of the evaluation data	
			The placement options The Child	
			The meaning of the evaluation data	
			The placement options	
			The Child	
			The meaning of the evaluation data	
			The placement options	
Procedural Checklist:				
Please verify by checkma	rk that each requireme	nt is completed	before proceeding.	
1. Verify that the parent of	consented to §504 inition	al evaluation		
2. Verify that the 8504 Co	ommittee is a group, in	cluding a persor	n with knowledge in each of the	1
required areas.	minutes is a group, in	eraamg a person	ii wiiii iiio wieage iii each of the	
		D !		╁
3. Verify the Student's do			nt language of the home:	
4. Verify that the parent r	eceived Notice of Pare	ent Rights under	§504	
Evaluation Data Consid	ered from a Variety of	of Sources		
			from a variety of sources, includ	inσ
	rease check each type	oi data reviewed	d by the Committee, or attach cop	nes
of the data.]				
Parent input		Student work	x portfolio	
Teacher/Administrator	Input &	Special educa	ation records (specify)	
Recommendations	r	The state of the s	(-F)	
	-4 Tasks	Coolel on14	true l le calvanerum d	\vdash
Aptitude and Achievemen	it rests		tural background	₩
Other Tests		Disciplinary	records/referrals	

Mitigating measures

Adaptive behavior

Other

Other

Section 504 Eligibility De										
1. Does the student have identify the impairment(s) in	- •	mental	impairm	en	t? If so, please	Eli	igibi	lity	Question	ı #1
						Yes	s		No	
If you answered "yes" to Qu	estion 1, identify	y the imp	oairment(s) l	here.					
2. Does the physical or m activities (including major activity or major bodily function an impairment that is eparation affected when the	r bodily function tion by checking isodic, in remissi	ons)? If g the app ion, or m	so, iden propriate b pitigated,	tify oox	y the major life or boxes. <i>Note:</i>	Eli	igibi	lity	Question	n #2
or function affected when the	e disability was p	oresent c	or active.			Yes	S		No	
	A.F. 1 . T. 10 . 1 . 11	• . •		_						
				ıt a	re not limited to	:				1
Caring for oneself	Eating	Lift			Learning				ınicating	
Performing manual tasks	Sleeping		ding		Reading			rkin	g	
Seeing	Walking		aking		Concentrating		Oth			
Hearing	Standing		athing		Thinking		Oth			
Functions of immune system	Bowel fund	ction			Endocrine function		Brain function			
Normal cell growth	Bladder fur	nction			Respiratory function	Digestive function				
Reproductive function	Neurologic	al functi	on		Circulatory function	Other:				
3. Does the physical or men activity? Notes: (1) "Substantestricted." (2) This question limited in performing a major of the same grade or age or a	ntially limits" de n asks whether th or life activity as	oes not n he person compar	nean "sig n evaluate ed to the	nif ed "a	ficantly is substantially verage student"		Ü	lity	Question	ı #3
or age. (3) The ADAAA requ						Yes	S		No	
Committee should not consider mitigating measures (except fact that the impairment is expensionally limiting, but not eligibility if the impairment vactive.	ler the ameliorat for ordinary eye pisodic (the impo t always), or in t	tive (help glasses act of the remissio	oful or po or contac e impairm n, does no	sit et le en ot p	ive) effects of enses). (4) The t is sometimes preclude					

If Eligibility Question 3 is answered "no," explain why the student is not substantially limited and describe how the committee addressed the positive impact of mitigating measures (what measures are used by/for the student, and what was their impact?):

Section 504 Plan & Placement (completed only if each of the three preceding questions were answered "Yes.").

Does the student need Section 504 services in order for she/he to benefit from school-based services as adequately as those of non-disabled peers? Notes: (1) If the student's needs are so extreme as to require special education and related services, a referral to special education should be made. (2) If the student's impairment is in remission, and creates no need for services or accommodations, the student is not in need of a §504 Services Plan. (3) If the student's needs are currently addressed by mitigating measures with no need for additional services or accommodations, and the mitigating measures are provided or implemented by the student, with no action required by the school, the student is not in need of a §504 Services Plan.

If the Plan and Placement question is answered "no," explain why the student does not need a Section 504 Services Plan:

Plan & Placement
Question

Yes No

Section 504 Committee's Decision

The §504 Committee's analysis of the eligibility criteria as applied to the evaluation data indicates that at this time (check the appropriate box or boxes):

Not §504 Eligible. The student is not eligible under Section 504.

§504 Eligible + **Plan.** The student is eligible under §504, and will receive a §504 Services Plan that governs the provision of a free appropriate public education to the student. The student will receive manifestation determination, procedural safeguards, periodic Re-Evaluation or more often as needed, as well as the nondiscrimination protections of §504.

§504 Eligible + **No Plan.** The student is eligible under §504, but will not require a §504 Services Plan. The student will receive manifestation determination, procedural safeguards, periodic Re-Evaluation, as needed, as well as the nondiscrimination protections of §504. Should need for a Plan develop, the §504 Committee shall reconvene and develop an appropriate §504 Services Plan.

§504 Eligible + No Plan (Mitigating Measures). The student is eligible under §504, but will not require a §504 Services Plan because the student's needs are met as adequately as his nondisabled peers due to the positive effect of mitigating measures currently in use. The student will receive manifestation determination, procedural safeguards, periodic Re-Evaluation or more often as needed, as well as the nondiscrimination protections of §504. Should need for a Plan develop, the §504 Committee shall reconvene and develop an appropriate §504 Services Plan. This result applies when the mitigating measures are neither provided by nor implemented by the School. Continued §504 Eligibility. The student remains eligible under §504, and will receive an updated §504 Services Plan that governs the provision of a free appropriate public education to the student. The student will receive manifestation determination, procedural safeguards, periodic Re-Evaluation or more often as needed, as well as the nondiscrimination protections of §504. (For use with Re-Evaluations). Dismissal from §504. The student is no longer eligible for Section 504 and is exited from the program. The student will no longer receive Section 504 services. The student will receive the nondiscrimination protections of Section 504 as a student with a record of impairment, together with procedural safeguards, but will not receive manifestation determination, or periodic Re-Evaluation. CST found IDEA Eligible & §504 Dismissal. The student has been determined special education

CST found IDEA Eligible & §504 Dismissal. The student has been determined special education eligible by the CST. Consequently, the student is no longer served through a Section 504 Committee and is exited from the program. The student will receive a free appropriate education through an IEP, together with the nondiscrimination protections and procedural safeguards of Section 504.

Additional notes or explanations by the Committee:

Section 504 Notice of Evaluation Results Form (Form 504-10)

Date	
Dear Pa	arent/Guardian/Adult Student,
discuss review answer	tter is to inform you that the Section 504 Committee had a meeting on
and in 1	of the §504 Committee's evaluation is enclosed. If your student was determined §504-eligible, need of Section 504 Services Plan, a copy of your student's §504 Services Plan is also attached. nave any questions concerning this decision, please call me at
I will b	e more than happy to discuss any questions that you may have about the committee's decision.
Sincere	ely,
Section	504 Coordinator
Encl.	(1) Completed Re-Evaluation(2) Section 504 Services Plan (if Section 504-eligible, and in need of a Plan)

ORANGE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 504 Student Initial Eligibility (Form 504-11)

Student Name:	Date:
School:	Grade:
Evaluation Information: (check all that apply) Psychological Evaluation Physician Report	☐ Classroom Performance Data ☐ Discipline History
Achievement Tests Teacher Reports Observation Data	Parent Information Curriculum Based Assessments Other (specify):
1. Does the student have a mental or physical a illegal drug use)? No (if no, go to eligibility de impairment and supporting data)	
Impairment:	
Supporting Data: 2. Describe how the impairment limits a Majo (MBF). Is it a substantial impairment?	r Life Activity (MLA) or Major Bodily Function
FLIGIRILITY	DETERMINATION
	es the student have a disability that substantially
Please check one of the following:	
No, the student is not Section 504 eli	gible.
	e, but does not require a plan because (1) the impairment The 504 team will be re-convened as necessary to review

eam Signatures	Date	Position
	/	Administrator / Designee
	/	Teacher
	/	
	/	
	/	
	/	
	/	
	Parental Notice	

Notice of Section 504 Meeting (Form 504-12)

Date:				
Student's Name	ID#	School		
Dear Mr./Mrs./Ms.			<u>:</u>	
Parer	nt/Guardian/Surrogate/A	Adult Student		
This letter is to inform	you that the Section 504	4 Committee is plannin	g a meeting to discuss your	child's
educational needs. We l	nave scheduled a meetin	ng at, on	at	
Your insights and contri	butions will be quite hel	pful to us in effecting the	he best decisions possible reg	garding
your child.				
The meeting is scheduleInitial evaluation forAnnual ReviewPeriodic Re-EvaluatManifestation DeterOther:	eligibility ion mination (prior to discip		uting a change in placement))
Other.				
Following the meeting,	we will notify you of the	e Section 504 Committ	ee's decision in writing. Ple	ase call
me at	if you have any que	stions.		
Sincerely,				
Section 504 Team				

ORANGE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT Notice of Section 504 Annual Renewal – No Changes (Form 504-13)

Date:		
Student's Name	ID#	School
Dear Mr./Mrs./Ms. Parent/	/Guardian/Surrogate/	: Adult Student
This letter is to inform you	that the Section 504	Committee has conducted an annual review of your child's
Section 504 Plan and does	not believe any char	nges to the current plan are necessary for the
school year. As s	such, the Team propo	oses to continue implementing the Section 504 Plan utilized
during the	school year, t	his year.
Your insights and contribu	itions are necessary a	nd are extremely helpful to us in effecting the best decisions
possible regarding your c	hild; as such please	contact the undersigned should you have any questions,
concerns, or other input re	garding the Team's o	decision.
Sincerely,		
Section 504 Team		
Contact at:		

504 Student Accommodation Plan (Form 504-14)

Date:	
Student Name:	Date of Birth:
Student ID:	Phone:
School:	Grade:
Type of meeting generating initial Plan or chan	nges to 504 Services Plan
Initial Evaluation	
Annual Review/ As Needed Review	
Manifestation Determination Evaluation Rev	riew
Periodic Re-Evaluation (every three years or	as necessary)
Other:	
needs identified in the evaluation are addresse necessary).	following tool to ensure that each of the student's ed in the Plan. (Attach additional pages where
Each student need identified by the evaluation	Service(s) designed to address the need
1.	
2.	
3.	
4.	
5.	
6.	
7.	
8.	
9.	

Student Na	ame:										
School:		C	rade: Services Plan Begins:								
(Check one	e) Services Plan Er	ıds:		OR Plan continues until replaced or student is exited							
Required 9	Services &Accom	modations (by	z course).	Th	e followin	o form	is used t	o docum	ent the	student	's
-	under Section 504	. •				_					5
	for a Plan does not										
appropriate	for every child. In	ndividual needs	s determin	ed	during eva	aluation	should	guide sei	vices d	ecision	S.
	criptions used here		List c		ses from						ces
	the notes page to			an	d accomn	nodatio	ns requ	red for	each cl	ass.	
	te understanding ation for items cl										
	hat the following i										
	rvices or accommo										
available u											
Oral Testin											
Oral Respo	nses										
	ng Accommodation	on (type?)									
Taped Text											
Taped Lect											
Note-taking											
	rime (by %)										
	Assignment (by %)									
	nce/tutoring										
Use of calc	aper/pencil tasks										
Preferential											
Assignmen											
	onal strategies (typ	e?)									
	fficult concepts	<i>c.</i>)									
Use of man											
OT	1										
Supplemen	tal materials										
Cooling-of											
	ports (frequency?)	ı									
PT											
D (1)			**	.	<u> </u>	EXC	17				
Does the student need a behavior plan? Yes No [If yes, attach]											
Accommodations on State Assessments / Tests?:											
Related Services (provide detail on information and notes page)											
ОТ	Counseling	Transporta			ther:						
THIS PLAN IS CONFIDENTIAL and should only be made available to individuals with a legitimate											
	l interest or as other		•						C		

Section 504 Services Plan Additional Notes and Information Page

While checklist forms are convenient, they can also lead to confusion. Please use this page to ensure that the decisions of the Section 504 Committee are clear to school personnel and anyone else who has responsibility to implement the Plan or supervise its implementation. For example, where extended time for assignments is checked, indicate the amount of extended time to be provided (by number of minutes or by percentage, for example). Where other testing accommodation is checked, provide detail as to how the test should be adapted or the student's testing experience is to be accommodated.

This page should be used to document any decision, accommodation or service that does not "fit" the Service Plan grid. This page should also be used to explain or provide detail for any item or issue where an entry on the Services Plan is unclear or subject to confusion.

Parent Signature	Date
I have participated in the development of this 504 plan.	

Certificate of Plan Distribution (Please indicate date distributed to parent and each person responsible for Plan implementation, or N/A as appropriate. Each person in receipt initials to indicate receipt of Plan and understanding of his or her responsibility to implement the Plan, or indicate delivery by EMAIL)

Date & Initials	Person Responsible	Date & Initials	Person Responsible
	Parent/Adult Student		Administrator
	English/Language Arts teacher		Counselor
	Math teacher		Other:
	Science teacher		Other:
	Social Studies teacher		Other:
	PE teacher		Other:
	Fine Arts teacher		Other:
	Vocational teacher		Other:
	Classroom teacher		

Signature of District 504 Coordinator:

Section 504 Manifestation Determination Evaluation (Form 504-15)

Student:				
School:		Date of Evaluation:		
§504 Committee Member				
		of knowledge each provides (attach an additional		
sheet if necessary). Each	required area of knowl	edge must be present on the committee.		
Name	Position/Ti	tle Knowledge of		
		The Child		
		The meaning of the evaluation data The placement options	<u> </u>	
		The Child		
		The meaning of the evaluation data	ì	
		The placement options		
		The Child The meaning of the evaluation data		
		The placement options		
		The Child		
		The meaning of the evaluation data The placement options	1	
		The Child		
		The meaning of the evaluation data	ì	
		The placement options		
Evaluation Data Consid	•			
	•	ed data gathered from a variety of sources, includir	_	
	'lease check each type	of data reviewed by the Committee, or attach copie	es	
of the data.]				
Parent input		Student work portfolio		
Teacher/Administrator Input &		Special education records (specify)		
Recommendations				
Aptitude and Achievemen	nt Tests	Social or cultural background		
Other Tests		Disciplinary records/referrals		
Early Intervention data		Mitigating measures		
Grade reports		Adaptive behavior		
School Health Information		Disciplinary Records/referrals		
Medical evaluations/diagr	noses/physical	Witness statements		
condition				
Other		Other		
NOTE: If information from	a conversation or other	data in unwritten form was considered, please documen	t	
		summarizing the conversation or data.)		
		,		

Behavior subject to disciplinary action (The 504 Committee does not address whether or not the alleged behavior occurred):

The Section 504 Committee reviewed and discussed Committee has made the following determinations Duestion #1: Was the conduct in question caused by Delated to the student's disabilities? Duestion #2: Was the conduct in question the direct Implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was analyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for store: Regardless of the result of the manifestation descriplinary placement. The parents' agreement must manife the Notes: Am Signatures	esult of the sany such fanswered "int, the stude more than intermination	and substantially school's failure to failure? yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled 10 school days. the parents and school, the parents and school.	Yes Yes st be considered or placed in the considered of the consid	No No lered to be n the
Committee has made the following determinations buestion #1: Was the conduct in question caused by elated to the student's disabilities? Question #2: Was the conduct in question the direct implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was analyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that ever chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must immittee Notes: Amalyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be minimized by the parents' agreement must be made and the parents' agreement	esult of the sany such fanswered "int, the stude more than intermination	and substantially school's failure to failure? yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled 10 school days. the parents and school, the parents and school.	Yes Yes st be considered or placed in the considered of the consid	No No lered to be n the
Committee has made the following determinations buestion #1: Was the conduct in question caused by elated to the student's disabilities? Question #2: Was the conduct in question the direct implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was analyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that ever chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must immittee Notes: Amalyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be minimized by the parents' agreement must be made and the parents' agreement	esult of the sany such fanswered "int, the stude more than intermination	and substantially school's failure to failure? yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled 10 school days. the parents and school, the parents and school.	Yes Yes st be considered or placed in the considered of the consid	No No lered to be n the
Committee has made the following determinations buestion #1: Was the conduct in question caused by elated to the student's disabilities? Question #2: Was the conduct in question the direct implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was analyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that ever chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must immittee Notes: Amalyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be minimized by the parents' agreement must be made and the parents' agreement	esult of the sany such fanswered "int, the stude more than intermination	and substantially school's failure to failure? yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled 10 school days. the parents and school, the parents and school.	Yes Yes st be considered or placed in the considered of the consid	No No lered to be n the
Puestion #1: Was the conduct in question caused by elated to the student's disabilities? Puestion #2: Was the conduct in question the direct implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was analyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for some step of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be mittee Notes: Amalyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be mitted to the manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be mitted to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desisciplinary placement must be made to the manifestation of the manifestation desistance and manifestation desistance and manifestation desistance and manifestation desistance are manifestation and manifestation desistance and manifestation desistance are manifestation and manifestation desistance are manifestation and manifestation desistance and manifestation desistance are manifestation and manifestation desistance and manifestation desistance are manifestation and manifestation desistance and manifestation desi	esult of the sany such fanswered "ant, the stude more than attermination	school's failure to Failure? yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled to school days. the parents and school, the parents and school.	st be considered or placed in the considered in	No lered to be n the
Pleated to the student's disabilities? Pluestion #2: Was the conduct in question the direct implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was implement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was implement the student's Grant of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that every chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for store: Regardless of the result of the manifestation desisciplinary placement. The parents' agreement must immittee Notes: A	esult of the sany such franswered "yat, the stude more than attermination	school's failure to Failure? yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled to school days. the parents and school, the parents and school.	st be considered or placed in the considered in	No lered to be n the
Inplement the student's Section 504 plan, if there was analyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that ever chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for section of the result of the manifestation descriptionary placement. The parents' agreement must emmittee Notes: Am Signatures	any such fanswered "int, the stude more than intermination	yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled 10 school days. , the parents and school	st be consider or placed in ol can agre	dered to be n the
malyzing the Results: If either of the questions are manifestation of the student's disability. In that ever chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation descriptionary placement. The parents' agreement must emmittee Notes: am Signatures	answered "yat, the stude more than	yes," the behavior muent cannot be expelled 10 school days.	or placed i	n the
manifestation of the student's disability. In that ever chool's disciplinary alternative education setting for lote: Regardless of the result of the manifestation descriptionary placement. The parents' agreement must emmittee Notes: am Signatures /	nt, the stude more than it	ent cannot be expelled 10 school days. , the parents and scho	or placed i	n the
	Date		Position	
	/	Administrator / D	esignee	
	/	Teacher		
	/			
	/			
Parenta — Parent				
	/			
articipated in this evaluation and I have received	/		Section 50	
	/Notice	he <i>Parent's Notice o</i> j	Section 50	4 Rights.
Parent / Guardian Sign	/Notice	he <i>Parent's Notice o</i> j	Section 50	4 Rights.

Notice of Section 504 Manifestation Determination Evaluation Results (Form 504-16)

Date:
Dear Parent/Guardian/Adult Student:
This letter is to inform you that the Section 504 Committee had a meeting on
If you have any questions concerning this decision, please call me at
I will be more than happy to discuss any questions that you may have.
Sincerely,
Section 504 Team Member
Encl.

ORANGE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT SECTION 504 TERMINATION FORM (FORM 504-17)

Student Name:		Date:	-
Birth Date:	School:	Grade:	_
		rminating the student's 504 plan, refealuation on which the decision is base	
• That substa	or mental impairment ntially limits e major life activities		
needed.	ding 504 Coordinator or design	tly in place for the above named studently in place for t	-
Signatures and titles	,		
Building principal, b	ouilding 504 coordinator or design	gnee signature:	
Parent/Guardian sign	nature:		
(I understand that, if Section 504 hearing.		nis termination form, I have the right	to ask for a

NOTE: Attach this completed form to the <u>FRONT</u> of the student Section 504 Plan. Terminated Section-

504 Plans are to be maintained by the Building Level 504 Coordinator.